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  Georgetown County, South Carolina
129 Screven Street, Suite 239, Georgetown, SC  29440-3641 
Post Office Drawer 421270, Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083 · Fax (843) 545-3500 
E-Mail purch@gtcounty.org · Website www.gtcounty.org 

 
 

ADDENDUM #7 (FINAL) TO BID #15-009 
                            
BID NUMBER: 15-009     ISSUE DATE:   Wednesday, May 20, 2015 
 
“REVISED” OPENING DATE:  Wed., June 03, 2015 OPENING TIME:  4:00 PM (Eastern NIST) 
 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #239, (Purchasing Conference Room) 
 
MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection: Thursday, April 16, 2015 at 11:00AM on Site  
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: IT Managed Support and Hosted Services Provider 
Commodity Code(s):  91828, 91829, 91895 
  
This addendum will amend RFP #15-009, IT Managed Support and Hosted Services Provider originally 
issued on Friday, April 03, 2015.  This clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents 
in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: 
www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links box on the home page.  

 
Time Line: Request for Proposal #15-009 (As of 05/20/2015) 
Item Date Time Location* 
Advertised Date of Issue: Friday, April 03, 2015 n/a n/a 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection: Thursday, April 16, 2015 10:30AM Council Chambers 
Deadline for Questions:   Wednesday, May 20, 2015 3:00PM ET Suite 239 
Bids Must be Received on/or Before: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 4:00PM ET Suite 239 
Public Bid Opening & Tabulation: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 4:00PM ET Suite 239 
County Council Consideration: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 5:30PM ET Council Chambers 
Anticipated Agreement Start Date: Wednesday, Aug. 1, 2015 n/a n/a 
*All locations in the Old County Courthouse, 129 Screven Street, Georgetown, SC unless otherwise stated.   
   
 
The following additional questions have been received and are answered below.  However these questions are far 
out of scope of the RFP. The Evault backup solution is a premise based backup that will not be moving to a 
hosted environment. The intent is that this solution remain on county premise to back up devices (PC/Servers) 
that are not virtualized and hosted by the successful vendor. They will have the need to assist in managing the 
vault and may choose to move the location to another County facility at a later date. 
   
 
Question 1: How many “u” does the current Evault hardware take up? Not sure the level of data center 

acronym knowledge of the individual answering so I will clarify a “u”. The “u” or sometime 
referred to as RU is a measurement in a rack of height the hardware takes up. The last answer 
stated a 3 rack unit which seemed to be a lot of racks to protect ~11 tb of data.  
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Answer: 3U = 13.335 cm in height. 
  
 
Question 2:  If the rack is a 3 rack unit, how many u are in each rack? 
 
Answer: See #1 above.   
   
  
Question 3: Is the evault hardware rack mountable? 
 
Answer: Yes.  
   
 
Question 4: What is the current cpu/memory resources in the hardware? 
 
Answer: N/A – The device is a dedicated hardware and will not be virtualized.  
   
 
Question 5: What type of network cards are housed in the device (1GB/10gb)?   
 
Answer:  1 gb.  
   
 
Question 6: What is current physical storage of the Evault hardware? 
 
Answer: Magnetic hard drives with a capacity of 24 Tb.  
    
 
Question 7: Is there any limitation to how much data can be backed up on your current  Evault license? Is it 

licensed via capacity or is it bound to physical storage? 
 
Answer: Licensing is based on the appliance. Additional storage would require an additional vault.   
   
 
Question 8: If additional cost to the license or apply, are we expected to take on the additional cost/ownership 

or is the County ok with retaining costs/ownership? If so what are the costs of expansion? 
 
Answer: Local backup costs would be the responsibility of the county.  
   
 
Question 9: Can the Evault vault be virtualized? 
 
Answer: No.  
   
 
Question 10: Is the Evault solution bound to that hardware, or can it be moved onto different hardware? 
 
Answer: From the county’s perspective it cannot be moved. 
   

[End of Addendum #7] 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Bid #15-009 
IT Managed Support and Hosted Services Provider    

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 
 
 
 
COMPANY NAME:            
 
 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

◙ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

◙ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

◙ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

◙ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

◙ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

◙ Addendum #7 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

 
 
 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to 
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.  . 
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